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1. Is this a request to offer an existing common course or an existing unique course (approval
will change course status from unique to common)?

Common Course
Unique Course ]

2. Provide the complete description as it appears in the system database including pre-
requisites and co-requisites.

Prefix & No. Course Title Credits
CHEM 344L Physical Chemistry Il Lab 1

Course Description |

A laboratory designed to accompany CHEM 344. Topics covered can include
thermodynamics, equilibrium, electrochemistry, quantum mechanics, kinetic theory, and
reaction Kinetics.

Pre-requisites or Co-requisites (add lines as needed, make sure to copy boxes in Pre-req
and Co-req cells)

Prefix & No. | Course Title Pre-req | Co-req
CHEM 344 | Physical Chemistry Il Choose an | Yes
item.

3. Universities currently offering this course, or any equated courses (place an “X” in the
appropriate boxes):

Please consult any universities indicated below, and attach correspondence with the campus
response. Communication and approval should include the Provost’s office at the universities
currently offering the course.

BHSU [ DSU O NSU SDSMT 0 SDSU 0 USD
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From:Zhu, Zhengtao <Zhengtao.Zhu@sdsmt.edu>

Sent:Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:25 PM

To:Haller, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Haller@northern.edu>

Cc:Alley, Kate <kate.alley@sdsmt.edu>; Roberts, Lance A. <lance.roberts@sdsmt.edu>
Subject:RE: [EXT] Feedback Requested for Authority to Offer Existing Course

Dear Dr. Haller,

The faculty of Chemistry Program at SD Mines are supportive of NSU offering Chem 342L and
344L.

Best regards,

Zhengtao

Zhengtao Zhu, Interim Department Head and Associate Professor
Chemistry, Biology & Health Sciences

South Dakota Mines

501 E. Saint Joseph St., Rapid City, SD 57701

605.394.2447 | Zhengtao.Zhu@sdsmt.edu| https://sdsmt.zoom.us/|/6053942447
Dept. Webpage:http://www.sdsmt.edu/CBH/

Group Webpage:http://webpages.sdsmt.edu/~zzhu/

From:Haller, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Haller@northern.edu>

Sent:Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:14 PM

To:Zhu, Zhengtao <Zhengtao.Zhu@sdsmt.edu>

Cc:Alley, Kate <Kate.Alley@sdsmt.edu>; Roberts, Lance A. <Lance.Roberts@sdsmt.edu>
Subject:[EXT] Feedback Requested for Authority to Offer Existing Course

Hello, Dr. Zhu.

| am the Associate Dean for the College of Arts and Sciences at Northern State University. Our
Department of Science and Mathematics would like to offer CHEM 342L (Physical Chemistry | Lab)

and CHEM 344L (Physical Chemistry Il Lab) beginning in fall 2021 in an effort to provide students with
additional skills in chemistry and create more specific course work tailored to job market needs. These
lab courses will be taught by a highly qualified faculty member who specializes in the chemical sciences.

We are submitting an Authority to Offer an Existing Course form for each of these labs. The South
Dakota School of Mines and Technology currently offers CHEM 342L and CHEM 344L, so | am writing
to ask for your supportive feedback regarding our offering these courses. If you would like
additional details, please let me know. | appreciate your time and consideration, and | look forward
to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Dr. Elizabeth Haller
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From:Asunskis, Dan <Dan.Asunskis@bhsu.edu>

Sent:Monday, September 21, 2020 7:29 AM

To:Haller, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Haller@northern.edu>

Cc:Romkema, Priscilla <priscilla.romkema@bhsu.edu>; Carriveau, Pamela
<pamela.carriveau@bhsu.edu>

Subject:RE: [EXT] Feedback Requested for Authority to Offer Existing Course

We should be fine with it. We are actually dropping the P chem lab courses as ACS doesn't require
labs on all 5 basic area. We will only be using lectures moving forward.

Dan

———————— Original message --------

From: "Haller, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Haller@northern.edu>

Date: 9/20/20 10:24 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Asunskis, Dan" <Dan.Asunskis@bhsu.edu>

Cc: "Romkema, Priscilla" <Priscilla.Romkema@bhsu.edu>, "Carriveau, Pamela"
<Pamela.Carriveau@bhsu.edu>

Subject: [EXT] Feedback Requested for Authority to Offer Existing Course

Hello, Dr. Asunskis.

| am the Associate Dean for the College of Arts and Sciences at Northern State University. Our
Department of Science and Mathematics would like to offer CHEM 342L (Physical Chemistry | Lab)

and CHEM 344L (Physical Chemistry Il Lab) beginning in fall 2021 in an effort to provide students with
additional skills in chemistry and create more specific coursework tailored to job market needs. These
lab courses will be taught by a highly qualified faculty member who specializes in the chemical sciences.

We are submitting an Authority to Offer an Existing Course form for each of these labs. Black Hills State
University currently offers CHEM 342L and CHEM 344L, so | am writing to ask for your

supportive feedback regarding our offering these courses. If you would like additional details, please let
me know. | appreciate your time and consideration, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,
Dr. Elizabeth Haller

4. Does Offering the Course Create FTE Implications? No
If no, Replacement of NA (deletion form attached)

(prefix, number, name of course, credits)
Effective Date of Deletion: Click here to enter a date.

5. Does Offering the Course Create Schedule Management Implications?  No
Explain: Course rotation

6. Existing program(s) in which course will be offered:  Chemistry (BS and BSEd)
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7. CIP Code for the course: 40.0506

8. Proposed instructional method by this university: L - Laboratory

9. Proposed delivery method by this university:  NO1 (Face-to-Face)

10. University Dept. Code: NCHP

Banner Department Code: NCHP

11. Authority to offer effective beginning in what term?  Fall 2021

12. Section Restriction: None
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